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Ameen Khowaja < akhowaja@smiu.edu.pk>
Ft ' .'31/?.A72 fr:10 Pli4

To: Shairan Najeeb <shairan@smiu.edu.pk>

Cc: Shah Muhammad Butt <smbutt@smiu.edu.pk>;Dr Sarmad Ahmed Shaikh <sarmad@smiu.edu.pk>;Dr

Abdul Hafeez Khan <ahkhan@smiu.edu.pk>;Dr. Aftab shaikh <aftab.shaikh@smiu.edu.pk>;Sajid Ali

Lasrtari < sajid.lashari@smiu.edu.pk>

[ ,-:lilcr**rits (i36 KB)
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Dear Mr. Shairan Najeeb
Convenor Procurement, SMIU, Karachi

L'
please find the signed technical evaluation report (Marks/evaluation) containing 03 pages (.PDF File)

attached here with.

The details are as under:

Three bidders bided in the tende; there names and obtained marks are as under

1. M/S Comtel (100) .........
2. M/S Techaccess (1OO)....

3. M/s PrcL (7s)

submission of bid).

Best Regards,

Ameen Ahmed Khowaja

\ Lecturer/tVlember/secretary of Technical Evaluation committee,

St\41U, Karachi.

.Qualified

Qualified
Dis-Qualified (Reason of Dis-qualification of PTCL is partial


